
FILED 2/22/2022 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 01406-2022 
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Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 22, 2022 

TO: 

FROM: 

Adam J . Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Curtis J. Wi lliams, Public Utility Analyst IV, Office of Industry D~~ent and _;-­
Market Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 20210049-TP - Document Filing 

Please file the attached Continuation Certificate for Performance Bond No. 021280 I in Docket 
No. 20210049-TP. Sprint Communications Company L.P. (Sprint), the Florida relay service 
provider, is required to maintain an acceptable performance bond, certified or cashier' s check, or 
bank money order equal to the estimated annual cost of the relay contract. The relay service 
contract start date in Docket No. 202 10049-TP is March 1, 2022. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Attachments 
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Curtis Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bisbee, Annette <Annette.M.Bisbee@t-mobile.com> 
Wednesday, February 09, 2022 4:26 PM 
Curtis Williams 
T-Mobile FPSC Contract: Performance Bond 
2022-2023 Performance Bond.pdf 

Hi Mr. Williams. Please find attached a copy of the FPSC Performance Bond. The original is being sent to your attention. 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Annette M. Bisbee 
Sr. Contracts Negotiation Manager 
Legal Affairs - Public Sector 
State, Local & K-12 

r.PMobile 
Direct 703.433.4628 I Mobi le 757.342.8150 I t\nncue.M .BisbecQ.T-Mobile.com 
T-Mobi le.com I Follow T-Mobile on Twitter. Faccbook and lns1as.!rarr1 



a certain Bond No. 

dated effectlvo 

on bohalfof 

and In favor of 

CONTINUATION 
CERTIFICATE 

Berkley Insurance Company 

0212801 

March 1, 2018 
(MONTH·DAY·YEAR) 

Sprint Communications Company, L.P. 

(PRINCIPAL) 

Florida Public Service Commission 

(OBLIGEE) 

does hereby continue said bond In force for tho further period 

beginning on 

and ending on 

Amount of bond 

Desctiptlon of bond 

03/01/2022 

(MONTH·DAY•YEAR) 

03/01/2023 
(MONTH-OAY·YEAR) 

S2,694,654.00 Two Million, Six Hundred Ninety Four Thousand, Six Hundred Fifty Four and No/100 

Telecommunications Relay Service 
Docket No. 202100049-TP 

, Surety upon 

PROVIDED: That thls continuation certificate does not create a now obligation and ls executed upon the oxprc.ss condition 
and provision that tho Surety•s llobillty under said bond and this and all Continuation Certificates Issued in connection therewith 
shall not be cumulative and that the said Surety's aggregate liability under said bond and this aud all such Continuation 
Certificates on account of all defaults commiued during the period (regardless of the number of yea?$) said bond had been and 
shall be in force, shall not in nny event exceed the amount of said bond as heroJnbefore set forth. 

Signed and dated on February 1. 2022 

(MONTH-DAY·YEAR) 

Berkley Insurance Company 

Bv iliirri&L. 
Surety Phone No. 203-542-3800 

WC-157/EJ> 11/(;1 PRINTED IN U.S.A. 



No . .Bl-1345m-el 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

.BERKLEY INSURANCE COMPANY 
WILMJNGTON, DELA WARE 

NOTICE: The warning found elsewhere in this Power of Attorney affects the validity thereof. Please review carefully. 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that BERKLEY INSURANCE COMPANY (the "Company"), a corporation duly 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, having its principal office in Greenwich, CT, has made, constituted 
and appointed, and does by these presents make, constitute and appoint: Patrick T. Pribyl; Debra J. Scarborough; Mary T. 
Flanigan; Jeffrey C. Carey; Christy M. Braile; Charissa D. Lecuyer; Evan D. Sizemore; Charles R. Teter, III; Rebecca S. Leal; 
C. Stephens Griggs; Tahitia M. Fry; Kellie A. Meyer; Vero11ica Lawver; or Lauren Scott of l ockton Companies, LLC of 
Kansas City, MO its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, to sign its name as surety only as delineated below and to execute, seal, 
acknowledge and deliver any and all bonds and undertakings, with the exception of Financial Guaranty Insurance, providing that 
no single obligation shall exceed Fifty Million and 00/1 00 U.S. Dollars (U.S.$50,000,000.00), to the same extent as if such bonds 
had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company at its principal office in their own 
proper persons. 

This Power of Attorney shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the State of Delaware, 
without giving effect to the principles of conflicts of laws thereof. This Power of Attorney is granted pursuant to the following 
resolutions which were duly and validly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on January 25, 20 I 0: 

RESOLVED, that, with respect to the Surety business written by Berkley Surety, the Chairman of the Board, Chief 
Executive Officer, President or any Vice President of the Company, in conjunction with the Secretary or any Assistant 
Secretary are hereby authorized to execute powers of attorney authorizing and qualifying the attorney-in-fact named therein 
to execute bonds, undertakings, recognizances, or other suretyship obligations on behalf of the Company, and to affix the 
corporate seal of the Company to powers of attorney executed pursuant hereto; and said officers may remove any such 
attorney-in-fact and revoke any power of attorney previously granted; and further 
RESOLVED, that such power of attorney limits the acts of those named therein to the bonds, undertakings, recognizances, 
or other suretyship obligations specifically named therein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the 
manner and to the extent therein stated; and further 
RESOLVED, that such power of attorney revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attorney-in-fact named; and 
further 
RESOLVED, that the signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any 
power of attorney or certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or 
other suretyship obligation of the Company; and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as 
though manually affixed. The Company may continue to use for the purposes herein stated the facsimile signature of any 
person or persons who shall have been such officer or officers of the Company, notwithstanding the fact that they may have 
ceased to be such at the time when such instruments shall be issued. 

IN WITNESS WBEREOF, the Company has caused these presents toJ:,e signed and attested by its appropriate officers and its 
~rate seal hereunto affixed this 27th day of · 2020 

Attest Ui' By __ ,_, __________ _ 

~.ennan 
Executive Vice President & Secretary 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF FAIRFIELD ) 

Sworn to before me, a Notary Public in the State of Connecticut, this .lI!!L day of. _..,;:;:=='---' 

and Jeifrey M Hafter who are sworn to me to be the Executive Vice President 
respectively, ofBcrlcley Insurance Company. M~T~~~ 

CONNECTICUT 
MY COMMISSION EXPIREI 

"f'lilL 30, 2024 

2020 , by Ira S. Lederman 
Senior Vice President, 



Please verify the authenticity of the instrument attached to this power 

by: 

Toll-Free Telephone: (866) 768-3534; or 

Electronic Mail: BSGlnquiry@berkleysurety.com 

Any written notices, inquiries, claims or demands to the Surety on the bond 

attached to this power should be directed to: 

Berkley Surety Group 

412 Mount Kemble Ave. 

Suite 310N 

Morristown, NJ 07960 

Attention: Surety Claims Department 

Or 

Email: BSGClaim@berkleysurety.com 

Please include with all communications the bond number and the name of the 

principal on the bond. Where a claim is being asserted, please set forth generally 

the basis of the claim. In the case of a payment or performance bond please also 

identify the project to which the bond pertains. 

Berkley Surety Group is an operating unit of W. R. Berkley Corporation that 

underwrites surety business on behalf of Berkley Insurance Company and Berkley 

Regional Insurance Company 




